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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ward, Ursula ................................................................................ 

02/07/2002 16:34:56 

[-_.-_.-. .-_.-_.-_.-_ .-_.-_.] 
FW: CHI investigation at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

info 

Ursula Ward 
Director of Nursing & Midwifery 
Ext. t_.c_ea_.e_...A_I 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: 
Sent: 02 July 2002 116:47 

To: ursula.ward~ ............ _.c..£_d.~. 
Subj ect: CHI investigation at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Ursula 

Six copies of the Gosport War Memorial Hospital report will be sent to you 
by courier to you on 3rd July. I would be grateful if you could forward 
these to the following trust staff interviewed during the CHI investigation. 

I am aware and apologise that there is a shortage of copies and will post 
the remaining three to you on 3rd July 

Code A 
.... _J..u..1._i._e._..S._P_..r..a._c._.k_~_._S_.e_nior Nurse ............................................ 

Jeff Watling, Chief Pharmaci st 

If you have any comments or quest 


